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April 23, 2009
From: Rouslan Tsoutiev
To: Rae Lynn Carnes

Revenue Accountant

Dear Rae Lynn,

Master Call Communications Inc (Dept. 602306514 ) is requesting extension to its filing
period for Annual Return to June 30, 2009 because our company took extension for filing
Tax return.

Please be advised that following several shifts in our recordkeeping personnel in the
department responsible for maintaining records and subsequent preparation for filing
have encountered issues that are impacting our ability to provide Annual Return in a
timely manner. Similar requests for extension were filed with the Federal
Communications Commission and the Internal Revenue Service; both of those requests
were granted.

We see no reason for the necessary data not to be accumulated, processed and presented
by the requested date of June 30™ 2009.

Should you have any questions please contact Sofiya Volovaya at 212-324-1221 x 252

Thank you, ' F
Rouslan Tsoutiev



